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From: Diep, Lan 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 11:11 AM
To: Ngo, Stephen <stephen.ngo@sanjoseca.gov>; Gantner, Zoe <Zoe.Gantner@sanjoseca.gov>;
Schaps, Jessica <Jessica.Schaps@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Fwd: New details on Google's mega-campus are coming. Here's what to look out for...
 
 
FYI

From: Maria Noel Fernandez (Silicon Valley Rising) <updates@siliconvalleyrising.org>
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 11:00:15 AM
To: Diep, Lan <lan.diep@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: New details on Google's mega-campus are coming. Here's what to look out for...
 

 
Hi Lan,

Next week Google is expected to announce more details about its
proposed San Jose mega-campus.
We want Google and the City of
San Jose ensure the project will help – not harm – longstanding San
Jose communities. We've created this checklist so you can
see whether
Google's announcement meets the expectations of local communities.

Will you help share this checklist so that people know what to look
out for? 
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Share this checklist on Facebook
 

(or Twitter!)

We want this Google development to work for everyone. These
demands are what local communities have
repeatedly said they
need from the deal to sell valuable public land to Google for this
mega-campus.

In numerous town hall meetings, surveys, protests and other events, San
Jose communities have clearly set
out these priorities for this project.
Now it's up to Google to meet them.

We expect Google to provide a glamorous portrayal of the mega-campus
– but we need to be clear and say that
unless these crucial tick boxes
get ticked, Google's project will not meet the expectations of local
communities. 

Google cannot ignore the biggest issues that local communities
have about this mega-campus.
We need to see a real commitment to
housing to prevent displacement, evictions and enormous rent increases.
We need to ensure that the people who will be cooking, cleaning,
protecting and building the new campus will have a voice on the job. We
need to see
support for local schools – and we need to make sure the
community has oversight of the project.

Will you share this checklist ahead of the Google announcement so
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that people know what to look
for and don't fall for the Google
hype? Either by sharing this post on
Facebook,
on Twitter
or simply by
forwarding this email to your friends, neighbors and family.

Share the checklist on Facebook
 

In solidarity,

Maria Noel Fernandez
Campaign Director

CONNECT WITH US

Silicon Valley 

RISING
2102 Almaden Rd. Suite 112
San Jose, CA 95125

(408) 809-2120

This email was sent to
lan.diep@sanjoseca.gov.
Click here to edit your email preferences or unsubscribe.
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